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Sonja Smith

From: Ann Marie Donlon

Sent: 03 March 2010 12:14

To: Sonja Smith

Subject: FW: Env. Licensing programme Midleton WWTP D0056-01 {1)
Attachments: 091026 EPA WWDL doc, Image0001.JPG; Image0002.JPG

From: David Hugh-Jones [mailto:david@oysters.co.uk]

Sent: 27 October 2009 10:00

To: Sonja Smith; Ann Marie Donlon

Cc: tristan@oysters.co.uk

Subject: Env. Licensing programme Midleton WWTP D0056-01 (1)

Dear Sonja,

| am hoping that you are still dealing with submissions re WWD Licensing. | would like to comment on the last two
letters posted by you on the Midleton WWTP site and attach a letter and the start of copies of references, which |
will send on further e-mails as they are 2MB each. | do hope that actually this will save you some scanning, but |
apologise for the hassle, but we have the threat of a postal strike in the UK.

| am copying this to Ann Marie Donlon also. égg’
&
With many thanks. O&A:,g\
&
. G
David Hugh-Jones S
K
) i O Qé\
Atlantic Shellfish Ltd. ééé’os
¢/o The Thatched Cottage &
Lt
Penberth R
St. Buryan N
Penzance Qéé‘\
s

Cornwall TR19 6H)
Tel. +44 1736 810659

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit htip://www.messagelabs.com/email
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Mr tohn Gorman
Senior EPO

SEPA

Newton Stewart Office
Penkiln Bridge Court
Minnigaff

Newton Stewart

DGR 6AA

Qur ref: 92/03/02
24th June 2004

Dear Mr Gorman, .
Q&
&
&
Proposed new Stranraer wastewater treatment work:\s)&}“fﬁ%tinq Loch Ryan
The Food Safety (Fishery Products and Live Shellé@gﬁﬁygiene) Requlations 1998
SN
S
Pwrite in relation ta the above proposal about wh\@f?: U have seught our comments
The Food Standards Agency Scottand 1s the %&3&@ Competent Authority under Directive 81/492
and The Food Safety (Fishery Products angiéts\@ Shellfish) (Hygiene) Regulations 1998 The
Agency is responsible under these Regu@?@s for ciassify:ng shelifish harvesting producten
areas according to the degree of e coil foyFd within the shelifish flesh
A

The area of Loch Ryar is a C!assif;%boshellflsh harvesting area for Native Oysters and has been a
ciassified area for many years

FSAS cannot speculate as to the impact this waste water treatment works may have on the area.
However, fiiter feeding bivaive moliuscan shelifish can accumuiate human pathogenic micro
organisms and may present a risk to healtn when consumed raw cr lightly cooked. Such
patnogens may be naturally occurring marine migro organisms or microbiclogical contaminants
introduced via sources of pollution. It is also known from resaarch in this area that the standard
commerciai depuraticr cycle which is applied to shellfish reduces bacterial load very effectvely
but demonsirates poor removal of virdses It is also mast likely that the sheilfish harvested from
the ciassified area i.e Cysters will be consumed raw of ightly cooked.

My opirion therefore js that any additional risk generated by this treatment works be quantified
and ideally eliminated Any managed risk ieve! must be determined to be entirely effective at all
times. This could be important to protect the public health interest and the current status of Loch
Ryan which is currently classified as an "A” January to April and a ‘B’ May to Decembear

57 Fioor, 8t Magnus House, 25 Guild Street, Aberdeer AD11 8N
Tel 01224 285114 Fax: 01224 285110 Emair ‘oma rurrayibfocdslandards gsigoy ux
QOur Website address is: www . focd.gov.uk
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| enclose a history of e co't results from the Loch Ryan area for your interest and would be happy
tc provide you with any other information which may assist you in dealing with th's application

Yours sincerely

]

A v
p i !
~Lorna Murray
Senior Executive Officer

Food Law Enforcement Branch
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Sonja Smith

From: David Hugh-Jones [david@oysters.co.uk]

Sent: 27 Qctober 2009 10:11

To: Sonja Smith; Ann Marie Donlon

Subject: re WWDL Midleton D0058-01 (8)

Attachments: Image0013.JPG; Image0014.JPG; Imagel015 JPG; Imagell16.JPG
That’s it.

| would be very grateful if you could confirm safe arrival and if you need a hard copy posted to you.
Best wishes,

David.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

EPA Export 26-07-2013:18:25:14



'ed
~ : i
i * :

Olm l¢ é \pralo)/xs ot w ” ! . Sake) a:j&m .:E_

(...Um.ﬁfﬁ ﬂw ey (\r/,m;\,wm qu.\—\ ,X\J, .

L v
e by e |

NN Y0 //,:)J

- sl%/; it Y |m. PU i
S
‘muu /ﬁ.m._/u,q_,_\v"

ey o ST
. , oL i
239 %% . | |
! BN . g L ,
3w ado - P S T | .” ,
Gwos Y T 2
- , ] L b 0% . - o W,
¢ A e, |
o E t . m _ k Q\r\&\ i 3! ; I
- b ?.me “0 ~ W
.ﬂ | " % /// : |
/ 4 _ ,
e - . !
__ m s OFU A 1 , |
Eal = A ; ; &Eqv LTSS R B TR )]
o IR i | KRS CRANERS
i 2] Lhed ! : LTI xﬁ iRl
/c DALNERE UEM  URIKNE
I ; ! ,
(a1 O N E el e i T _
A ) ) ‘R - .HJ
AN < ,
/N,\_ _.. EERAN I iy
_ , OV WARLS
h,ﬁ - rt—— . bene i i o it <o e 4 R
S : T - e e e

Jg0o MBIIAQ A2rAdyl JO IR OGS QY Nobyag vzazé u,;;%zmgm N \Sjéw

)

EPA Export 26-07-2013:18:25:14



L[:Sw} ov—?.utl(f"\u"} /‘\QC;-A—EA {1‘ b d‘ﬁm (’)v—-m[-‘j (7

2ee9

Bailick 2 Storm Pump Chamber Level 1

Apt 24

12100 59

~print |

EPA Export 26-07-2013:18:25:14



County Hall,
Cork. Treland.

. B S A Teli 2521 32708Y) 8 bav (021 427632
Wb www corkencoae
AR N Halla an Choantae,
T Corcaigh. Fire
Fon: D21 3276RSE @ Faus: (021 3276301

JLIOTA rrakain: Aww orkhoign e

T Mareh 2008

Our Ref: 080017/ FOI
Yeur Rel: Midieton Sewerage Scheme

'
SR RDNORT

CHTY CLESDIONS VDU Ty nan
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County Hall,
Cork. Treland.
i B . ] . Tel: 10281 3274891 @ Fax: (023 3276321
Weh: wwa iorhionco.ae
Halla an Chontae,
(.C»[‘C:jigh, E.If(.’
Fou: w021 327689 e Faics: 1621, 3274323

Sursmh rrasain: wan coskooco.is

1. Schedule of records

The schadizle s anached ai the end of this letter 1t deserihes each docament, and
mdicares whether the document is released in Bl Ry ar not released iNR O ete,

2. Avrangements for access‘fee to be paidform of access

You heve soughl access (o the recards by means of photacorre: . and 1 have found that

this is an appropriate fomm of aceess in this case,
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